From: Chuck Coruwight {Chuck@Cortright.cotmn]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2000 %:28 AM
To: 'Doug Glen' '
Subject: RE: [Fwd: Burst & MS)

Much appreciaed !

weenrigiNG Message—--

#rom: Doug Gen  [mailto:Douglas. Glen@burst.com]
Sent: Tussday, December 05, 2000 8:46 AM

To: ‘Chuck Cortright

Subject: RE: {Fwd: Burst & MS)

Chruck,

1 agree that 1be word From Microsofl was the bast we could  have reatonably axpected Regardless of how much or how little they want  Burst lechaplogy and
paients, they are smart to take chis "pley it cozy™ approach,

You witl be taken care of regardless of the srocture of 3 deal with Microsaft. John Lukrich (CFO) and Ed Davis (Qeneral Counsel) have logged your
rostingent option gnt at the 28.8¢ (approximanly) level,

Best,

Daug

—Criginal Message—-=

From: Chuck Cortright fmaifio:Chuck @Cortright.corn}

Sent: Tucsday, Devember 05, 2000 8:33 AM

To: Doug Glen

Subject: {Fovd: Burst & ME]

Daug:

1 feed the phvone call you received yesterday from MS isvery pood bews-
that they "acecptod® it Approach Repomt was s orust - mod that they want
to meet soon for more  decisions is exactly whal we wanted.
Foowariling the teal sirvcire below - cup yau mabe sur: | becwme: “whole™
regardless of the way they either "invest”_ “acquire®, “asset purchase®,
cic. - and confirm my strike price of 3.28/shr.

We're going 1o "do s deaf” | [ can feel it?

Sigesvely,

Chuck

"4 juurney uf & thuasand miles beings wilh a single  3iep”
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